### LC Paper No. CB(3) 1145/20-21

### LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

### **MINUTES**

No. 39

Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 18 August 2021 at 11:00 am

\_\_\_\_

### **Attendance**

The attendance of Members, public officers and Clerks is in the Official Record of Proceedings.

## Laying of Papers on the Table of the Council

Thirty items of subsidiary legislation laid on the Table of the Council and five other papers tabled under Rule 21(2) of the Rules of Procedure ("RoP") were in the **Appendix**.

### Address

The Chief Secretary for Administration addressed the Council on The Government Minute in response to the Report of the Public Accounts Committee No. 75A.

### **Questions**

Six oral questions (i.e. Questions 1 to 6) were put by the Members, and oral replies given by the public officers to the main and supplementary questions put by Members.

Written replies to Questions 7 to 22 were supplied to Members.

### **Government Bill**

First Reading and Second Reading (debate to be adjourned)

National Flag and National Emblem
 (Amendment) Bill 2021
 Secretary for Constitutional and Mainland Affairs

After the Bill was read the first time and ordered to be set down for Second Reading under RoP 53(3), the public officer moved the Second Reading of the Bill. The question on the Second Reading of the Bill was proposed. In accordance with RoP 54(4), the debate was adjourned and the Bill was referred to the House Committee.

# Member's Motion on Subsidiary Legislation under the Interpretation and General Clauses Ordinance

<u>Proposed resolution to extend the period for amending subsidiary legislation</u> (L.N. 115 to L.N. 119 of 2021)

Hon WONG Ting-kwong moved the motion. The question on the motion was proposed, put and agreed to.

#### Member's Bill

Second Reading (debate to resume), consideration by committee of the whole Council and Third Reading

Organized and Serious Crimes : Hon Elizabeth QUAT
 (Amendment) Bill 2021

The Second Reading debate on the Bill resumed. After the public officer and Hon Elizabeth QUAT had spoken, the question on the Second Reading of the Bill was put and agreed to. The Bill was read the second time and committed to a committee of the whole Council.

The Council became committee of the whole Council and considered the Bill. The question that clauses 1 to 3 stand part of the Bill was proposed. After Members had spoken, the question that clauses 1 to 3 stand part of the Bill was put and agreed to.

The Council then resumed. Hon Elizabeth QUAT reported the Bill to the Council without amendment. The question on Hon Elizabeth QUAT's motion that the report made under RoP 58(12) be adopted by this Council was proposed, put and agreed to. The Bill was ordered to be set down for Third Reading under RoP 59. The question on the Third Reading of the Bill was proposed, put and agreed to. The Bill was read the third time and passed.

### **Members' Other Motions**

Motion on "Fully seizing the national development opportunities to give play to Hong Kong's unique advantages in the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area"

Hon CHUNG Kwok-pan moved the motion. The question on the motion was proposed. A joint debate on the motion and the amendment was held. After the mover of the amendment, Members and the public officers had spoken, the following questions were put:

		Decisions taken (details of division,
	Order of questions put	<u>if any)</u>
_	Hon Holden CHOW's amendment	Passed
_	Hon CHUNG Kwok-pan's motion as amended	Passed

Motion on "Formulating sports policy and development blueprint over the coming decade"

Hon Vincent CHENG moved the motion. The question on the motion was proposed. A joint debate on the motion and the amendment was held. After mover of the amendment, Members and the public officer had spoken, the following questions were put:

		<u>Decisions taken</u> (details of division,
	Order of questions put	<u>if any)</u>
_	Hon MA Fung-kwok's amendment	Passed
_	Hon Vincent CHENG's motion as amended	Passed

Motion to take note of a report of the House Committee on consideration of subsidiary legislation and other instruments

Hon Starry LEE moved the motion. The question on the motion was proposed. Members and the public officers spoke on the motion. In accordance with RoP 49E(9), the President did not put any question on the motion.

# **Next meeting**

The President declared that the next Council meeting would be held on 25 August 2021 at 11:00 am.

The Council was adjourned at 7:09 pm.

(Andrew LEUNG Kwan-yuen)

President

Legislative Council

Chamber

Legislative Council Complex, Hong Kong

10 November 2021

# **Council meeting of 18 August 2021**

# Laying of Papers on the Table of the Council

Subsidiary legislation		Legal Notice No.
1.	Customs and Excise Service (Discipline) (Amendment) Rules 2012 (Commencement) Notice (gazetted on 23 July 2021)	128 of 2021
2.	Fire Services Ordinance (Amendment of Second Schedule) Regulation 2012 (Commencement) Notice (gazetted on 23 July 2021)	129 of 2021
3.	Government Flying Service (Discipline) (Amendment) Regulation 2012 (Commencement) Notice (gazetted on 23 July 2021)	130 of 2021
4.	Police (Discipline) (Amendment) Regulation 2012 (Commencement) Notice (gazetted on 23 July 2021)	131 of 2021
5.	Prison (Amendment) Rules 2012 (Commencement) Notice (gazetted on 23 July 2021)	132 of 2021
6.	Traffic Wardens (Discipline) (Amendment) Regulation 2012 (Commencement) Notice (gazetted on 23 July 2021)	133 of 2021
7.	Admission and Registration (Amendment) Rules 2021 (Commencement) Notice (gazetted on 6 August 2021)	138 of 2021
8.	Compulsory Quarantine of Certain Persons Arriving at Hong Kong (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 10 August 2021)	139 of 2021
9.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Disclosure of Information) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 10 August 2021)	140 of 2021

10.	Compulsory Quarantine of Persons Arriving at Hong Kong from Foreign Places (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 10 August 2021)	141 of 2021
11.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Requirements and Directions) (Business and Premises) (Amendment) (No. 5) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 10 August 2021)	142 of 2021
12.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Prohibition on Group Gathering) (Amendment) (No. 6) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 10 August 2021)	143 of 2021
13.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Regulation of Cross-boundary Conveyances and Travellers) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 10 August 2021)	144 of 2021
14.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Wearing of Mask) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 10 August 2021)	145 of 2021
15.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Compulsory Testing for Certain Persons) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 10 August 2021)	146 of 2021
16.	Road Tunnels (Government) (Amendment) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	147 of 2021
17.	Merchant Shipping (Safety) (Construction and Survey) (Amendment) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	148 of 2021
18.	Merchant Shipping (Safety) (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) (Ships Built Before 1 September 1984) (Amendment) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	149 of 2021
19.	Merchant Shipping (Safety) (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) (Ships Built On or After 1 September 1984) (Amendment) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	150 of 2021

20.	Merchant Shipping (Safety) (Fire-fighting Appliances and Fire Protection) (Amendment) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	151 of 2021
21.	Merchant Shipping (Safety) (Life-Saving Appliances and Arrangements, Musters and Training) (Amendment) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	152 of 2021
22.	Merchant Shipping (Prevention of Air Pollution) (Amendment) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	153 of 2021
23.	Road Traffic (Driving Licences) (Amendment) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	154 of 2021
24.	Chemical Weapons (Convention) Ordinance (Amendment of Schedule 1) Order 2021 (Commencement) Notice (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	155 of 2021
25.	Import and Export (Strategic Commodities) Regulations (Amendment of Schedules 1 and 2) Order 2021 (Commencement) Notice (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	156 of 2021
26.	Mercury Control Ordinance (Commencement) Notice (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	157 of 2021
27.	Private Healthcare Facilities Ordinance (Amendment of Schedule 3) Notice 2021 (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	158 of 2021
28.	Private Healthcare Facilities Ordinance (Commencement) Notice 2021 (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	159 of 2021
29.	Tsing Ma Control Area (General) (Amendment) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	160 of 2021
30.	Tsing Sha Control Area (General) (Amendment) Regulation 2021 (gazetted on 13 August 2021)	161 of 2021

## Other papers

31. J.E. Joseph Trust Fund

Report, Financial Statements and Report of the Director of Audit for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021 (published on 11 August 2021)

32. Kadoorie Agricultural Aid Loan Fund

Report, Financial Statements and Report of the Director of Audit for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021 (published on 11 August 2021)

33. Clothing Industry Training Authority

Annual Report 2020 (including Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report) (published on 11 August 2021)

34. The Government Minute in response to the Report of the Public Accounts Committee No. 75A of May 2021 (published on 13 August 2021)

35. Report No. 24/20-21 of the House Committee on Consideration of Subsidiary Legislation and Other Instruments (published on 11 August 2021)